

Brandon S. Myran

Summary of Qualifications

Over 6 years of professional experience in civil construction inspection and administration, civil engineering design, surveying, quality assurance of materials testing, plan interpretation, review of specifications and regulations, review of submittals, and delivery of final reports.

Education

BS, Civil Engineering | North Dakota State University, 2012

Professional Job Experience

- Environmental Engineer, Reclamation Division, ND Public Service Commission, February 2022-Current
- Resident Project Representative, SEH, 2015-February 2022
- Field Engineer, Baker Hughes, 2012-2015
- Land Surveyor and AutoCAD Civil 3D Drafter, Lightowler Johnson Associates Inc., 2011

Certifications, Memberships, and Training

- Soils and Revegetation (2022), Office of Surface Mining Reclamation and Enforcement NTTP
- Blasting and Inspection (2022), Office of Surface Mining Reclamation and Enforcement NTTP
- Soils Field Tester (2021), North Dakota Department of Transportation
- Aggregate Field Lab (2021), North Dakota Department of Transportation
- ACI Concrete Field-Testing Technician – Grade I (2021), American Concrete Institute
- Erosion and Sediment Control Construction Certification (2016), North Dakota Department of Transportation
- Order of the Engineer, 2012-Current

Knowledge, Skills, Abilities, and Experience

- Over 6 years of experience in civil construction inspection and administration, primarily dealing with soil mechanics, soils testing, erosion control methods and applications, record keeping, and delivery of final reports.
- Continued education in review of surface coal mine permits, revisions, and bond release applications.
- Knowledgeable in computer aided programs such as AutoCAD Civil 3D, HydroCAD, Bluebeam, and Microsoft Applications (Word, Excel, Project, and PowerPoint).